
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
Christiansburg Planning Commission 


 Minutes of May 21, 2012 
 
Present: Barry Akers 
  Ann H. Carter 
  Harry Collins 
  M. H. Dorsett, AICP 
  Craig Moore, Chairperson 
  Ashley Parsons 
  Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson 
  Jennifer D. Sowers 
  Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting 


 
Absent: Steve Huppert 
  
Staff/Visitors: Nichole Hair, staff 
   Kali Casper, staff 


 Carol Lindstrom, 630 Depot Street, N.E. 
 Jason Underwood, McNeil Real Estate 
 Loy Burch 


 
Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town 
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items: 
 
Public Comment 
 


Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment.  No public comments were 
made. 
 


Approval of meeting minutes for May 7, 2012. 
 
Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Commissioner Dorsett asked for 
clarification regarding the Planning Commission’s request for a narrative for the 
upcoming CUP at Harless Street and Depot Street.  Mr. Wingfield stated staff 
drafted conditions to address the narrative.  Commissioner Powers requested the 
final drafted conditions for Conditional Use Permits be included in their draft minutes.  
Mr. Wingfield stated he does send the adopted resolutions from Planning 
Commission to the Town Council with the minutes.  Ms. Lindstrom stated the 
minutes online do not include those conditions.  Mr. Wingfield stated he can have 
the final resolution added to the Planning Commission meeting minutes.  
Commissioner Powers suggested adding the conditions approved by the Planning 
Commission with the motion in the text of the minutes.  Commissioner Sowers 
stated she would like a single page document that lists the conditions.  Chairperson 
Moore stated resolutions to be signed will be attached with draft minutes.  
Commissioner Sowers made a motion to approve the May 7, 2012 meeting minutes.  
Commissioner Powers seconded the motion which passed 7-0.  Commissioner 
Parsons abstained from voting due to her absence from the May 7, 2012 meeting. 
 







May 21, 2012 Page 2 


Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit request by Carl 
McNeil for a planned housing development at the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and 
Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 – ((A)) – 288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved 
“Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 General Business District.  The Town Council 
public hearing is set for June 19, 2012. 
 


Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Ms. Lindstrom expressed concern 
regarding drainage on Depot Street with water coming from top of the hill above the 
Depot.  Ms. Lindstrom added cars were hydroplaning through the intersection of 
Depot Street and Cambria Street.  Ms. Lindstrom stated she is concerned the Town 
is creating additional stormwater issues when there are issues that have not been 
addressed.  Ms. Lindstrom added she has concern for pedestrian traffic which does 
increase with higher density.   
 
Jason Underwood indicated he is in attendance to answer questions regarding the 
request.  Mr. Underwood stated the lot is vacant and currently overgrown.  Mr. 
Underwood added he is proposing to develop three affordable homes.  Mr. 
Underwood stated the property is zoned B-3 and can have far more extensive uses 
on the property.  Mr. Underwood added Mr. McNeil has spoken with adjoining 
property owners and they are in favor of the proposal.  Mr. Underwood stated he 
feels the development would be serving a need for affordable new construction.  
Commissioner Dorsett inquired if the Town requires sidewalks for a planned housing 
development.   Mr. Wingfield indicated sidewalks would be required because the 
property is zoned B-3.    
 
Commissioner Sowers inquired if the homes would be for sale.  Mr. Underwood 
indicated they would be for sale.  Commissioner Sowers inquired if the homes would 
have basements or crawl spaces.  Mr. Underwood indicated crawl spaces.  
Commissioner Sowers inquired if the homes would be similar to the drawing 
presented to Planning Commission.  Mr. Underwood stated the homes would be 
similar to the proposal.  Mr. Underwood added the homes would be single-family, 
stick built homes.  Commissioner Powers inquired if the applicant would have an 
issue with conditioning the development consist of homes that are single-family, 
stick built homes.  Mr. Underwood is in agreement with that condition. 
 
Commissioner Carter inquired about the location of sidewalks on Depot Street and 
where sidewalks would be required on this property.  Commissioner Powers stated 
the sidewalks would be required on Harless Street.  Mr. Wingfield added the 
provisions in the Town Code allows for the Town Manager’s discretion to require 
sidewalks on both or one of the streets or pay into the sidewalk fund.   
 
Commissioner Collins inquired about properties in the area being zoning business 
but consists of residences.  Mr. Wingfield stated that has been the case for decades 
and was zoned that way before he came to the Town.  Mr. Wingfield added he thinks 
the properties were zoned for business because Depot Street has a fair amount of 
traffic.  Commissioner Powers added it is logical to have residences adjoining parks. 







May 21, 2012 Page 3 


Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit request by Carl 
McNeil for a planned housing development at the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and 
Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 – ((A)) – 288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved 
“Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 General Business District – (continued).   


 
Commissioner Powers clarified the neighbors are in favor of this development.   Mr. 
Underwood stated a lot of neighbors were nervous about a business use and multi-
family uses there.  Commissioner Powers inquired if Mr. Underwood is nervous 
about the potential of a business locating adjacent to these new homes.  Mr. 
Underwood stated there is a risk but he does not feel it is a deterrent for residential 
use.   
 
Commissioner Collins inquired what the setbacks would be for the property if it were 
zoned residential.   Mr. Wingfield stated if the property were zoned R-3 the setback 
from the street right-of-way would be 30 feet, the rear setback would be 20 feet and 
the side setbacks would be 10 feet or 10 percent of the lot width.   Commissioner 
Powers indicated the reason for the planned housing development request is to vary 
from setbacks.  Mr. Wingfield stated the applicant is asking for a shorter setback 
from the streets as part of the planned housing development.   Commissioner 
Powers commented the Town is retaining an easement for street widening 
purposes, which would make the setback 10 feet from the street if the street is 
widened.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Town can accept an easement for right-of-way 
widening purposes but the Town is probably not going to widen the street in the near 
future. 
 
Commissioner Parsons inquired about the listing price of the homes as Mr. 
Underwood as indicated they will be considered affordable housing.  Mr. Underwood 
stated the max list price would be between $129,000 and $139,000.     
 
Ms. Lindstrom inquired why the Town has allowed the property to continue to be 
unsightly and overgrown. Mr. Wingfield stated the Town operates on a complaint 
basis and if the Town receives a complaint, the property owner is contacted. 
 
Commissioner Dorsett inquired about the style of the home and whether a Colonial 
or Cape Cod design would be considered.   Mr. Underwood agreed that those would 
be nicer but could price out the affordability.  Commissioner Powers inquired if there 
is a ranch in the proximity of this property.  Mr. Underwood stated there are several 
ranches built on Harless Street. 
 
Commissioner Collins inquired if those ranch houses are on the same side of the 
street as this development and if those homes have the same setbacks as proposed 
here.  Commissioner Powers commented those other homes are in the center of the 
lots and these homes will line up in the center.   Commissioner Dorsett added the 
average front setback of the homes on Harless Street varies from 19 feet to 26 feet 
based on GIS.   







May 21, 2012 Page 4 


Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit request by Carl 
McNeil for a planned housing development at the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and 
Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 – ((A)) – 288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved 
“Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 General Business District – (continued).   


 
Ms. Lindstrom inquired if this development will be required to have ditches since part 
of the street has ditches.  Mr. Wingfield stated curb and gutter may not be required 
with the sidewalks. Ms. Lindstrom asked if ditches would be required.  Mr. Wingfield 
stated there is nothing prohibiting them from using ditches.  Chairperson Moore 
stated the development would have to meet minimum requirements that would be 
reviewed by the Town. 
 
The public hearing closed at 7:34 p.m. 
 


Review of a Conditional Use Permit request by L and R Burch Properties, LLC for 
property at 2000 Roanoke Street (tax parcel 499 – ((A)) – 14) for a flea market and 
auction house and amendment of a Conditional Use Permit approval for an auto auction 
in the B-3 General Business District.  The Public Hearing was held and approval given 
on May 19, 2009. 


 
Chairperson Moore introduced review.   Mr. Wingfield stated the flea market is gone 
but the auto auction is still there.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired if the Town has 
received any complaints.  Mr. Wingfield indicated there have not been complaints.  
Commissioner Dorsett inquired if there have been issues with traffic.  Mr. Wingfield 
stated there have been signs posted during the auctions for no parking along the 
street.  Commissioner Powers inquired if the staff has reviewed the property.  Ms. 
Hair indicated staff has reviewed the CUP and property on a monthly basis.  
Commissioner Powers inquired why it is reviewed monthly.  Ms. Hair stated there 
are numerous CUPs reviewed on a monthly basis for compliance. Commissioner 
Powers stated if the CUP and property are being reviewed monthly, he sees no 
need for the Planning Commission to review it unless an issue arises.     
 
Mr. Loy Burch indicated he is the property owner. 
 
Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to recommend the Planning Commission only 
review the Conditional Use Permit if staff finds an issue.  Commissioner Sowers 
seconded the motion which passed 8-0. 


 
 
Review of a Conditional Use Permit request by Jeff Anderson (acting as agent for 
property owner L & R Burch Properties LLC) for a towing service at 2000 Roanoke 
Street (tax parcel 499 – ((A)) – 14) in the B-3 General Business District.  The Public 
Hearing was held and approval given on November 2, 2010. 


 
Chairperson Moore introduced the review and indicated that he lumped the two 
requests for the property at 2000 Roanoke Street together.  Commissioner Dorsett 
requested discussion be held for the planned housing development request. 


 







May 21, 2012 Page 5 


A Conditional Use Permit request by Carl McNeil for a planned housing development at 
the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 – ((A)) – 
288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 
General Business District.  The Town Council public hearing is set for June 19, 2012. 


 
Commissioner Dorsett suggested requiring sidewalks for the development and all 
new development to aid in retrofitting sidewalks in existing neighborhoods.  
Chairperson Moore indicated Commissioner Dorsett is making a recommendation to 
condition sidewalks be required.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated that is her 
recommendation.  Commissioner Parsons agreed with Commissioner Dorsett that 
sidewalks should be added for this development along Depot Street and Harless 
Street.   Commissioner Powers inquired if curb and gutters would be required with 
sidewalks.   Mr. Wingfield stated the Planning Commission can add a condition to 
require curb and gutters with the sidewalks. Commissioner Powers inquired if the 
sidewalks would be behind the easement dedication.  Mr. Wingfield indicated the 
sidewalks would be looked at by Engineering to verify location.  Commissioner 
Dorsett stated a handicapped accessible ramp at the corner of Harless Street and 
Depot Street would be required.  Commissioner Powers requested the Engineering 
Department review the site for sidewalk requirements and look at the sidewalks on 
Depot Street. 
 
Mr. Underwood stated he is in agreement with sidewalks on Depot Street, but in 
terms of taking a sidewalk up Harless Street there will be a lot of grading needed.  
Mr. Underwood added there would need to be approximately 300 feet of sidewalk 
installed and within an affordable housing development, there is not a lot of budget 
to do this.  Commissioner Powers stated the developer would be paying that amount 
one way or another by either putting in the sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk 
fund.  Mr. Wingfield stated it is the Town Manager’s discretion to require the 
sidewalks be built or the developer pay into the fund per Town Code, but that the 
Planning Commission can condition what they like.  Commissioner Dorsett 
requested the Town’s Engineering Department review the issue for practicality.  
Commissioner Powers added he would like to request the cost for sidewalks with the 
practicality.  Mr. Wingfield stated the cost estimate is based on average costs, but 
that as far as he knows the cost is $25 per foot of sidewalks, though the Town allows 
factoring out entrances.  Commissioner Powers inquired if topography is considered.  
Chairperson Moore stated the cost is based on linear foot and not grading.  
Commissioner Sowers inquired if the cost of construction of the sidewalks is 
compared to the feasibility and practicality of construction.   Commissioner Powers 
stated if it is only $5,000 for the sidewalk fund, then he would want to require 
sidewalks be built. 
 
Commissioner Powers requested the Engineering Department review the drainage 
on the property.  Mr. Wingfield stated a stormwater management facility would have 
to be on private property but can discharge to an adequate channel.  Chairperson 
Moore requested aerial mapping showing contours, culverts and drop inlets.  
Commissioner Powers stated there cannot be too many restrictions because 
affordable housing becomes unaffordable to develop.  Commissioner Powers added 
he wants to have better understanding of issues and address those to enhance the 
development and neighborhood. 







May 21, 2012 Page 6 


A Conditional Use Permit request by Carl McNeil for a planned housing development at 
the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 – ((A)) – 
288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 
General Business District.  – (continued) 


 
Commissioner Powers requested the Engineering Department review the drainage 
on the property.  Mr. Wingfield stated a stormwater management facility would have 
to be on private property but can discharge to an adequate channel.  Chairperson 
Moore requested aerial mapping showing contours, culverts and drop inlets.  
Commissioner Powers stated there cannot be too many restrictions because 
affordable housing becomes unaffordable to develop.  Commissioner Powers added 
he wants to have better understanding of issues and address those to enhance the 
development and neighborhood. 
 
Commissioner Powers commented on this property being zoned business and 
affecting the residential character of the neighborhood.  Commissioner Powers 
added with the surrounding parks and access to the Aquatic Center, he feels these 
properties that are zoned B-3 may be changed to residential.   Commissioner 
Dorsett stated as part of the Comprehensive Plan process, the subcommittee is 
going through and realigning the zoning to match the use of the property.  
Chairperson Moore agreed with addressing zoning as a larger project by doing the 
Town as a whole instead of as smaller, individual pieces.   
 
Commissioner Powers stated he is attempting to understand the Town’s process 
with the Zoning Ordinance.  Commissioner Powers stated B-3 allows any principal 
use allowed in the R-3 with a CUP.  Commissioner Powers added dwellings in B-3 
are subject to the same restrictions as in the R-3 and must get a CUP.   Mr. 
Wingfield indicated this is correct that in the B-3 District, if an applicant is developing 
a single-family residential use they would be required to have 10,000 square feet 
and 80 feet of street frontage.  Mr. Wingfield added this property was subdivided as 
potential business since B-3 does not require a minimum lot size or minimum street 
frontage.  Mr. Wingfield commented the request for residential use came in after the 
subdivision was approved.  Commissioner Powers stated he does not like the 
process of requiring a CUP for residential use in the B-3 with a smaller lot size and 
reduced setbacks.  Mr. Wingfield commented the Planning Commission can 
condition the request have a minimum of 10,000 square feet and 80 feet of street 
frontage per lot.  Commissioner Powers stated his issue is not with the conditioning 
but with the process.  Commissioner Powers inquired why the applicant was not 
asked what they intended to do with the property and have it rezoned to R-3 for 
residential use.  Mr. Wingfield stated if this property were zoned R-3; it could not 
have been subdivided as it was without CUP approval.  Commissioner Dorsett 
stated the CUP for residential use could have been approved before the subdivision.  
Mr. Wingfield provided another example, if an older subdivision has smaller lots that 
are “grandfathered” a building permit would be allowed if meeting minimum 
setbacks.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired why there is not a separate multi-family 
residential district.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Zoning Ordinance is written as R-1 being 
single-family and most restrictive, R-2 allows for duplex and single-family homes and 
R-3 allows for single-family, duplex, and multi-family use.  Commissioner Dorsett 
questioned why there is not a separate district for higher density. 







May 21, 2012 Page 7 


A Conditional Use Permit request by Carl McNeil for a planned housing development at 
the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 – ((A)) – 
288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 
General Business District.  – (continued) 


 
Mr. Underwood stated it was not the applicant’s intention to circumvent the process 
by submitting the subdivision plat prior to the CUP request.  Commissioner Carter 
stated the Town must have flexibility to allow infill. 
 
Mr. Wingfield stated the Planning Commission can add a condition to limit the 
development to residential use only but that the applicant can walk away from the 
CUP if they decided to build a commercial use without a residential component.   
 
Chairperson Moore stated the Planning Commission will take action on this request 
at the next meeting.  Mr. Wingfield stated the next Planning Commission meeting 
date will be June 11th. 


 
Review of the Capital Improvements Plan for the Fiscal Year 2012-2013. 


 
Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Commissioner Dorsett stated this 
Capital Improvements Plan cannot be reviewed by a 2232 review.  Commissioner 
Dorsett inquired if this Capital Improvements Plan needs to be approved by the time 
the budget is approved.   Mr. Wingfield stated the Planning Commission should 
approve the Capital Improvements Plan before the budget is approved at the next 
Town Council meeting.    
 
Commissioner Powers inquired about page 32, Depot Street Park design.  Mr. 
Wingfield stated the Town is proposing to upgrade its trail system, stream bank 
restoration, and design of parks including Diamond Hill Park also.  Commissioner 
Powers commented $50,000 is appropriated for the Parks and Recreation Master 
Plan.  Commissioner Powers stated that is over $100,000 for Planning.  Mr. 
Wingfield stated the total amount includes engineering and design of the parks.  
Commissioner Powers inquired how the Planning Commission can have a voice in 
the planning process for parks.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Town is working with 
Branch and Balzer and Associates on the Diamond Hill Park.  Mr. Wingfield added 
Branch is partnering with the Town and paying for the streambank stabilization 
project.  Commissioner Powers requested work sessions for input on these projects.  
Chairperson Moore stated since the Town Council will be considering the budget in 
two weeks, the Planning Commission should take action on the Capital 
Improvements Plan.   
 
Commissioner Dorsett made a recommendation to approve the presented Capital 
Improvement Plan.  Commissioner Akers seconded the motion, which passed 8-0.   
 
Commissioner Dorsett requested the Finance Director come speak to Planning 
Commission regarding the budget process.  Mr. Wingfield stated he could ask Mrs. 
Tweedie to meet with the Planning Commission and added that he had asked about 
the inclusion of items of $5,000 or more in the CIP and stated that this is part of 
general acceptable accounting principles. 







May 21, 2012 Page 8 


 
Other Business 


 
Commissioner Powers stated the Development Subcommittee will be meeting on 
Wednesday at 11:00 a.m. and the PDC training is the same Wednesday.  Mr. 
Wingfield requested all those attending meet at the Recreation Center at 5:30 p.m. 
to carpool.    


 
 
There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Craig Moore, Chairperson    Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting 








TAX MAP # OWNER (S) STREET ADDRESS CITY, ST, ZIP


CUP: 100 RADFORD STREET NW - BLACKBURN


526-   A175 MONTGOMERY COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
526-  23  1,2,3,4 MONTGOMERY COUNTY LIBRARY
526-   A160 WEST DANNY GEORGE P O BOX 73 RINER VA  24149
526-   A155 THOMPSON FAMILY PPROP LLC 1142 SMITH CREEK RD CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A159 BRIGHT MARVIN & MARK  LLC 5447 TIMBER WOLF CIR ROANOKE VA  24018
526-   A176 DOVE MICHAEL G DOVE ELAINE V 13 RADFORD ST CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A158 BRIGHT MARVIN & MARK LLC 5447 TIMBER WOLF CIR ROANOKE VA  24018
526-   A157 BALDWIN RONALD G 4004 BAINS CHAPEL RD RADFORD VA  24141
526-   A154 WHITE CHRISTIANSBURG WEST LLC P O BOX 2122 PULASKI VA  24301
526-   A152 N R V SOCIAL CLUB INC C/O NELSON G CAREY 905 COLLINS ST CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A156 BALDWIN RONALD G 4004 BAINS CHAPEL RD RADFORD VA  24141
526-   A151 SPANGLER HARVIE L SPANGLER FRANCES S 1202 CLOUDBREAD RD VESTA VA  24177
526-  33  5A PUCKETT PANSY F 550 HILLCREST DR CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-  33  4B GREG DUNCAN CONSTRUCTION LLC P O BOX 312 RINER VA  24149
526-  33  4A GREG DUNCAN CONSTRUCTION LLC P O BOX 312 RINER VA  24149
526-   A150 CHRISMAN ELIZABETH Z 560 COLLEGE ST NW CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A149 CHRISMAN ELIZABETH Z 560 COLLEGE ST NW CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A148 CHRISMAN GEORGE A C/O ELIZABETH CHRISMAN 560 COLLEGE ST NW CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A147 CHRISMAN ELIZABETH Z 560 COLLEGE ST NW CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-  33  2C TEEL & DUCAN INC 500 ROANOKE ST CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A130A CHRISTIANSBURG TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
526-   A128 SHEPHERD JERRY L SHEPHERD WANDA J 3063 GLASGOW RD CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073








COLLEGE ST


DEPOT ST


RADFORD ST


WEST MAIN ST


HILLCREST DR


JAMES ST


CHRISMAN ST


TA
YL


OR
 ST


SHELTMAN ST


EANES CIR


CLEARVIEW DR


MIDDLE SCHOOL RD


LEE HY CT


BRACKENS ST


FIRST ST


BOWER ST


DUNKLEY ST


PHLEGAR ST


CENTER ST


³


PC: JUNE 11, 2012
CUP: 100 RADFORD STREET NW - BLACKBURN


TC: JULY 3, 2012


0 100 200 300
Feet


Legend
526-(A)-155


Flood Hazard Area
100-YEAR


500-YEAR


TAX PARCEL
526 - ((A)) - 155








 
     Town of Christiansburg, Virginia 24073                    
              100 East Main Street ~ Telephone 540-382-6128 ~ Engineering Fax 540-381-7238 
  
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
ESTABLISHED   
NOVEMBER 10, 1792 
 
INCORPORATED 
JANUARY 7, 1833 
 


MAYOR 


   RICHARD G. BALLENGEE 


 


COUNCIL MEMBERS 


    D. MICHAEL BARBER 


   R. CORD HALL 


   STEVE HUPPERT  


   HENRY SHOWALTER        


   BRADFORD J. “BRAD” STIPES  


   JAMES W. “JIM” VANHOOZIER  


       


TOWN MANAGER 


   BARRY D. HELMS 


 


 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/  


 TOWN TREASURER 


   VALERIE L. TWEEDIE 


 


CLERK OF COUNCIL 


   MICHELE M. STIPES 


 


TOWN ATTORNEY 


   GUYNN, MEMMER &  


 DILLON, P.C.     


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Town of Christiansburg 
Planning Staff Report 


 
 
Planning Commission Public Hearing Date:  Monday, June 11, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 
Town Council Public Hearing Date:  Tuesday, July 3, 2012 at 7:30 p.m. 
Application Type:  CUP Request – commercial garage 
Applicant: Jason Blackburn (agent for property owner Thompson Family Pprop., 
L.L.C.) 
Location: 100 Radford Street (tax parcel 526 – ((A)) – 155) 
 
The Town of Christiansburg has received a Conditional Use Permit request by Jason 
Blackburn (agent for property owner Thompson Family Pprop., L.L.C.) for a 
commercial garage at 100 Radford Street (tax parcel 526 – ((A)) – 155) in the B-3 
General Business District.   
 
The property does not lie within the 100-Year and 500-Year Flood Hazard Areas.  The 
property does not lie within a Historic District. The adjoining properties are zoned R-1 
Single Family Residential, R-2 Two-Family Residential, R-3 Multi-Family Residential 
and B-3 General Business. The adjoining properties contain residences, vacant property, 
the current Blacksburg Middle School and businesses. The property contains 
approximately 3.139 acres. 
 








W MAIN ST


DEPOT ST NW


RADFORD ST NW


COLLEGE ST NW


HILLCREST DR NW


JAMES ST NW


BOWER ST NW


TA
YL


OR
 S


T N
W


SHELTMAN ST NW


CHRISMAN ST SW


MIDDLE SCHOOL R
D NW


EANES CIR NW


CLEARVIEW DR NW


TALUS LN NW


CENTER ST NW


LE
E HY CT NW


³


0 200 400 600
Feet


TAX PARCEL
526 - ((A)) - 155R-2


R-2


R-2


R-3


B-3 B-3


B-3 B-3


R-3


R-3


B-2


B-2


R-1
R-1


PC: JUNE 11, 2012
CUP: 100 RADFORD ST NW - BLACKBURN


TC: JULY 3, 2012






















Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Amount


1.01 Engineering & Surveying LS 1 30,000.00$   30,000.00$    
1.02 Town Costs - L&E LS 1 30,000.00$   30,000.00$    
1.03 Legal LS 1 7,500.00$     7,500.00$      


67,500.00$    


Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Amount


2.01 Mobilization LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      
2.02 Construction Surveying LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      
2.03 Earthwork LS 1 12,000.00$   12,000.00$    
2.04 Regular Duty Pavement - installed SY 1500 35.00$          52,500.00$    
2.05 Landscaping LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      
2.06 Play Structure LS 1 40,000.00$   40,000.00$    
2.07 Soccer Field Fine Grading, Seeding, Initial Maintenance LS 1 10,000.00$   10,000.00$    


129,500.00$  


1260 Radford Street, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073


540-381-6011   FAX 540-381-2773


Depot Street Park Improvements


Section 2.00 - Construction


Christiansburg, VA


Engineer's Estimate of Probable Construction Costs


Section 1.00 - Soft Costs


Section Subtotal


Section Subtotal


197,000$       
39,400$         


236,400$       


Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Amount


4.01 Additional Paving SY 900 45.00$          40,500.00$    
4.02 Additional Bridges LS 2 30,000.00$   60,000.00$    
4.03 Additional E&S measures LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      
4.04 Additional Earthwork LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      


110,500.00$  


110,500$       
20% Contingency 22,100$         


132,600$       


Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Amount


4.01 Additional Paving SY 1175 45.00$          52,875.00$    
4.02 Additional Bridges LS 2 30,000.00$   60,000.00$    
4.03 Additional E&S measures LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      
4.04 Additional Earthwork LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$      


122,875.00$  


122,875$       
20% Contingency 24,575$         


147,450$       


Section 3.00 - Rosa Peters Addition Alternate 1


Section Subtotal


Subtotal for Site Work


20% Contingency


Total Opinion of Probable Costs


Subtotal for Site Work (Alternate 2)


Total Opinion of Probable Costs


Section Subtotal


Section 3.00 - Rosa Peters Addition Alternate 2


Subtotal for Site Work (Alternate 1)


Total Opinion of Probable Costs


Depot Street Park Cost Estimate.xls 11/22/2011








X:\Drawings\Proposals\TOC PARK\AERIALS.dwg, 11 x 17 - 3220 (Color) (2), 11/22/2011 2:17:26 PM, asmith, PDF Complete, 1:1


CHRISTIAN
SBU


RG
SKATE PARK


CHRISTIAN
SBU


RG
AQ


U
ATIC CEN


TER


PRO
PO


SED
SKATE PARK
CO


N
N


ECTO
R


PRO
PO


SED
ASPHALT
W


ALKIN
G


TRAIL


EXISTIN
G


PARKIN
G


LO
T


EXPAN
DED


PLAY
STRU


CTU
RE


RO
SA L.


PETERS
PLAYGRO


U
N


D


PRO
PO


SED
U


9
SO


CCER
FIELD


EXISTIN
G


ASPHALT
BASKETBALL


CO
U


RT


PRO
PO


SED
AQ


U
ATIC


CEN
TER


CO
N


N
ECTO


R


ALT
E


R N
 A T E   1


E R N A T E   2


ALT


EX 24" CM
P


CU
LVERTS


TO
 BE


EXTEN
DED


ADDITIO
N


AL
IM


PRO
VM


EN
TS TO


THE BASKETBALL
CO


U
RTS,


HO
RSESHO


E PITS,
AN


D PO
O


L.

























